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            Annex A 
 

Alphabetical List of National Government Agencies (NGAs)  
With Short Messaging Service (SMS) Facility 

 
 

1. Agricultural Training Institute 

2. Bureau of Internal Revenue 

3. Civil Service Commission 

4. Commission on Elections 

5. Commission on Higher Education 

6. Commission on Information and Communications Technology – National Computer 
Center Field Operations Office 

7. Department of Agriculture 

8. Department of Budget and Management 

9. Department of Education 

10. Department of Energy 

11. Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

12. Department of Health 

13. Department of Interior and Local Government  

14. Department of Labor and Employment 

15. Department of Public Works and Highways 

16. Department of Social Welfare and Development 

17. Department of Tourism 

18. Department of Transportation and Communications 

19. Energy Regulatory Commission 

20. Government Service Insurance System 

21. Home Development Mutual Fund (Pag-Ibig) 

22. Land Bank of the Philippines 

23. Land Transportation Franchising and Regulatory Board 

24. Manila International Airport Authority 

25. Maritime Industry Authority 

26. Metropolitan Manila Development Authority 

27. National Electrification Administration 

28. National Food Authority 

29. National Meat Inspection Service 

30. National Police Commission 

31. National Telecommunications Commission 

32. National Youth Commission 

33. Office of Civil Defense – National Disaster Coordinating Council 

34. Office of the President/Office of the Executive Secretary 

35. Office of the Press Secretary 

36. Overseas Workers Welfare Administration 

37. Palawan Council for Sustainable Development 
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38. Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office 

39. Philippine Council for Aquatic and Marine Research and Development 

40. Philippine Council for Health Research and Development 

41. Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 

42. Philippine Heart Center 

43. Philippine Information Agency 

44. Philippine National Construction Corporation 

45. Philippine National Police 

46. Philippine Navy 

47. Philippine Overseas Employment Administration 

48. Social Security System 
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            Annex B 
 

SHORT MESSAGING SERVICE (SMS) FACILITY FORMAT FOR 
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NGAs) 

 
 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

1. Agricultural Training Institute – DA 
www.ati.da.gov.ph 

 
 

For courses offered by ITCPH: 
 

Text ITCPH and send to 700-ITCPH (or 700-48274). 
 
For queries: 
 

Text ASKUS <space> <question> and send to 700-ITCPH. 
 
Service is available only for Smart subscribers. 
 

2. Bureau of Internal Revenue – DOF 
www.bir.gov.ph 

 
 

eSales 
 
Short Messaging Service (SMS) Channel 
Requirement: One (1) permanent mobile number. The first mobile 
number used will be tagged as the official mobile number to be used 
in the succeeding transactions. This means that a change of mobile 
number has to be reported to the BIR Contact Center at the hotline: 
981-8888. 
 
For enrollment: 
 

Type CRM <space> REG <space> <TIN> <asterisk> 
<SN> <asterisk> <PN> 

 
Ex. CRM REG 000390190273*2804K281315*1207-049-00001-
273  
Taxpayer receives Machine Identification Number (MIN) 
** TIN is 12-digits including the Branch Code. If only 9-digits has 
been inputted, the system assumes Branch Code as 000 meaning 
the Head Office. 

 
For sales reporting: 
 

Type CRM <space> SALES <space> <MIN> <asterisk> 
<MON_SALES> <asterisk> <ER> 
Ex. CRM SALES 050000001*3=25000.25*15383  
Taxpayer receives Sales Report Number (SRN) 
** MON_SALES is the numeric month = monthly sales (with 2 
decimal places) 
Ex. For March Sales with 25000.25, MON_SALES is 3=25000.25 
For March Sales with 25000.00, MON_SALES is 3=25000.00  
** ER is the end range of OR 
Ex. A1000000 

 
For machine identification number (MIN) retrieval: 
 

1. Type CRM <space> ASK (shows the format to retrieve the 
MIN) 
2. Type CRM <space> MIN <space> <TIN> <asterisk>  
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

 <SN> <asterisk> <PN> 
Ex. CRM MIN 000390190273*2804K281315*1207-049-00001-
273  
Taxpayer receives Machine Identification Number (MIN) 
** TIN is 12-digits including the Branch Code. If only 9-digits has 
been inputted, the system assumes Branch Code as 000 meaning 
the Head Office. 

 
For help or other options: 

Type CRM <space> HELP and send to 269 for Smart and 2699 
for Globe subscribers. 
 

 PayBIR 
 
To register as G-Cash subscriber: 

Type REG <4-digit M-PIN> <slash> <mother’s maiden name> 
<slash> <first name> <slash> <last name> <slash> 
<address> <slash> <telephone no. with area code> to 2882. 

 
To start paying tax, type the following: 

Type PAYBIR <amount> <MPIN> <form type> <tax type> 
<return period> <TIN> <TPBC> <RDO> <TPName> 
send to 2882. 

 
3. Civil Service Commission – ConCom 

www.csc.gov.ph 
 

Text CSC: 0917-TextCSC (0917-839-8272) 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-839-8272. 
 

4. Commission on Elections – ConCom 
www.comelec.gov.ph 

 

For Smart or Talk-n-Text subscribers and Globe or Touch Mobile 
subscribers: 
 

Type comelec <space> <message> and send to 2960. 
 

5. Commission on Higher Education – OP 
www.ched.gov.ph 

To use: 
 

Type CHEDCENTRAL <space> <message> and send to 2960. 
 

6. Commission on Information and 
Communications Technology (CICT) - 
National Computer Center – Field 
Operations Office 
http://foo.ncc.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type NCCFOO <space> <message> and send to 2960. 

7. Department of Agriculture - Office of 
the Secretary    
www.da.gov.ph 

For comments and queries to the DA:  
Type DA <space> <message> and send to 2920. 

 
To inquire about agricultural commodity prices, 

Type PRESYO and send to 2256. 
 
To ask for weather information, 

Type PANAHON and send to 2256. 
 
Service is available only for Globe subscribers. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

To use: 
  

Type <text address><space><message (up to 160 
characters)> and send to 2960. 

 

8. Department of Budget and 
Management – Office of the Secretary 
www.dbm.gov.ph 

Officials/Bureaus/Regional Office 
Secretary Rolando G. Andaya, Jr. 
USEC Mario L. Relampagos 
USEC Laura B. Pascua 
USEC Cynthia G. Castel 
USEC Luis C. Liwanag II 
ASEC Evelyn V. Guererro 
ASEC Ed P. Opida 
Director Romeo D. Hordejan 
Budget Information System Services 
Training and Information Service 
Director Rica N. Adriatico 
Director Arturo C. Bumatay 
Director Luz M. Cantor 
Director Gil P. Montalbo 
Director Nora C. Oliveros 
Director Solita S. Recolizado 
Director Gisela C. Lopez 
Director Amelita D. Castillo 
Director Carmencita N. Delantar 
Regional Office I San Fernando City, La Union 
Regional Office II, Tuguegarao, Cagayan 
Regional Office III, San Fernando City, 

Pampanga 
Regional Office IV-A, PLJ Bldg, San Miguel, Mla 
Regional Office IV-B, PLJ Bldg, San Miguel, Mla 
Regional Office V, Legaspi City, Albay 
Regional Office VI, Iloilo City 
Regional Office VII, Cebu City 
Regional Office VIII, Tacloban City 
Regional Office IX, Zamboanga City 
Regional Office X, Cagayan de Oro 
Regional Office XI, Davao City 
Regional Office XII, Cotobato City 
Regional Office XIII, Butuaan City 
CAR Regional Office, Baguio City 
NCR Regional Office, PLJ Bldg, San Miguel, Mla. 
 
 

Text Address 
dbmsec 
dbmlr 
dbmlbp 
dbmcgc 
dbmlcl 
dbmeg 
dbmepo 
dbmrdh 
dbmbiss 
dbmtis 
dbmbmba 
dbmbmbb 
dbmbmbc 
dbmbmbd 
dbmbmbe 
dbmopccb 
dbmfpb 
dbmopib 
dbmrocs 
dbmr1 
dbmr2 
dbmr3 
 
<Inactive> 
dbmr4b 
dbmr5 
dbmr6 
dbmr7 
dbmr8 
dbmr9 
dbmr10 
dbmr11 
dbmr12 
dbmr13 
dbmrcar 
dbmrncr 
 

9. Department of Education – Office of 
the Secretary 
www.deped.gov.ph 

 

DETxt Messaging Service 
 
Type deped <space> <message (including the name of sender is 
optional)> and send to 262 for Smart and 2327 for Globe 
subscribers. 

 
 

10. Department of Energy – Office of the 
Secretary 
www.doe.gov.ph 

 

DOE’s Enertxt 
 

Type DOE <space> <message> and send to 2920. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

11. Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources – Office of the 
Secretary 
www.denr.gov.ph 

 

DENR @ your Service 
 

Type DENR <space> <message> and send to 2920. 
 

12. Department of Health – Office of the 
Secretary 
www.doh.gov.ph 

To text DOH:   
Type doh or dohsec <space>  <message> 

 
To text about SARS:   

Type SARS <space>  <message> 
 
Send text messages to 2960 (for all mobile subscribers). 
 

13. Department of Interior and Local 
Government – Office of the Secretary 
www.dilg.gov.ph 

People’s Action Team Responding Online (PATROL 117) 
 
Text 117: For non-emergency cases, tips, and complaints:   

 
Type <message> and send to 117. 

 
Patrol Hotline 117: For emergency cases: Call Patrol Hotline 117. 
 
 

14. Department of Labor and Employment 
– Office of the Secretary  
www.dole.gov.ph 

Trabaho I-text mo 
 
To inquire for specific positions: 
 

Type TRABAHO <space> <position> and send to 2376 for 
Globe and 2476 for Smart subscribers. 
Ex: TRABAHO Clerk  

 
To inquire for specific positions in an area: 
 

Type TRABAHO <space> <area> <slash><position> and 
send to 2376 for Globe and 2476 for Smart subscribers. 
Ex: TRABAHO Quezon City/Customer Service Assistant         
TRABAHO Saudi Arabia/Nurse      

 
To inquire for all jobs in specific area: 
 

Type TRABAHO AREA <space> <area (city, municipality, 
province, or country)> and send to 2376 for Globe and 2476 for 
Smart subscribers. 
Ex: TRABAHO AREA Cebu 

 
To inquire for all available jobs: 
 

Type TRABAHO and send to 2376 for Globe and 2476 for Smart 
subscribers. 

      
15. Department of Public Works and 

Highways – Office of the Secretary 
www.dpwh.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type DPWH <space> < message> <space> <sender’s 
contact details> and send to 2920 for Globe and Smart 
subscribers. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

16. Department of Social Welfare and 
Development – Office of the Secretary 
www.dswd.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0918-9122813. 
 
 

17. Department of Tourism – Office of the 
Secretary 
www.tourism.gov.ph 
www.wowpinoy.net 

I LUV Places (for Smart subscribers only) 
 
To get information about a destination: 
 

Type I LUV <destination> and send to 555. 
 
To get information on places on specific destinations: 
 

Text <destination> <space> <keyword> and send to 555. 
  
Destinations 

MANILA – for Metro Manila 
BORACAY – for Boracay 
BACOLOD – for Bacolod 
DAVAO – for Davao 
CEBU – for Cebu 
PALAWAN – for Palawan 
VIGAN – for Vigan 
LAOAG – for Laoag 
BENGUET – for Benguet/Baguio 
SUBIC – for Subic 
CLARK – for Clark 
BOHOL – for Bohol 
BICOL – for Bicol 
CAGAYAN – for Cagayan de Oro 

 
Keywords 

EAT – for information on restaurants 
HOTELS – for information on hotels 
SHOPS – for information on shops 
NIGHT – for information on nightlife 
SIGHTS – for information on sights 
EVENTS – for information on events 
RIDE – for information on how to get to destination 
DOWNLOADS – for downloads on specific destination 
SOS – for information on police, medical, and DOT offices 

 
 

18. Department of Transportation and 
Communications – Office of the 
Secretary 
www.dotcmain.gov.ph 
www.dotc.gov.ph 

 
 

To use: 
 

Type DOTC <space> <message> and send to 2299. 
 
 
 

19. Energy Regulatory Commission – OP 
www.erc.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type ERC <space> <message> and send to 2920. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

20. Government Service Insurance System - 
GOCC 
www.gsis.gov.ph 

To register: 
 

Type GSIS REG <space><policy#> <space> <last name> 
<comma> <first name> and send to 4747. 

 
To inquire for specific services: 
 

Type <keyword> and send to 4747. 
 
Keyword                 Description 

GSIS DLPPR     Data of last payment posted for premiums 
GSIS CSYRS      Years of creditable service per GSIS record 
GSIS DLPSL      Date of last payment for salary loan 
GSIS DLPPL      Date of last payment for policy loan 
GSIS SLBAL       Salary loan balance inquiry 
GSIS SLAMT      Inquiry on amount that can be loaned 
                          for salary loan 
GSIS SLSTAT      Application status inquiry for salary loan 
GSIS PLBAL       Policy loan balance inquiry 
GSIS PLAMT      Inquiry on amount that can be loaned 
                          for policy loan 
GSIS PLSTAT     Application status inquiry for policy loan 
GSIS RCSTAT    Retirement claim status inquiry 
GSIS RCAMT     Retirement claim amount inquiry 
GSIS BMPEN     Computed basic monthly pension inquiry 

 
For retirement benefit tentative computation: 
 

Type GSIS RCTC <space> <DOB> <space> <DOR> 
<space> <AMC> <space> <HMS> <space> <TS> 
<space> <DOA> <space> <LWP> <space> <RAC> and 
send to 4747. 

Note: 

DOB – Date of birth (format is mm/dd/yy) 

DOR – Date of retirement (format is mm/dd/yy) 

AMC – Average monthly compensation (format is numeric, no 
comma) 

HMS – Highest monthly salary (format is numeric, no comma) 

TS – Total number of years of service (format is numeric, no 
comma) 

DOA – Date of appointment (format is numeric, no comma and if 
not entered, default value is " ") 

 LWP – Leave Without Pay (format is numeric, no comma and if 
not entered, default value is " ") 

RAC – Republic act code (optional but if not entered, default is "B" 
where A = RA660, B = RA8291, and C = RA1616) 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

21. Home Development Mutual Fund (Pag-
ibig) – GOCC 
www.pag-ibig-fund.com 

For Globe users: 
 

Type <message> and send to 2990PAGIBIG (29907244244). 
 
For Smart/Talk &Text/Sun users: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-8922990. 
 

22. Land Bank of the Philippines – GOCC 
www.landbank.com 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0926-622-8913 or 0921-513-7792. 
 

23. Land Transportation Franchising and 
Regulatory Board – DOTC 
www.ltfrb.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0921-448-7777. 

24. Manila International Airport Authority – 
GOCC 
www.miaa.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-839-6242. 
 
 

25. Maritime Industry Authority – DOTC 
www.marina.gov.ph 

For suggestions/complaints/comments to MARINA: 
 

Type MARINA <space> <message> 
 
To inform MARINA of any maritime accident and to request for 
assistance: 
 

Type SOS <maritime accident>. 
 
Note: Name and contact numbers may be included to access the 
documentary requirements and processing fee for the issuance of a 
Seaman's Book. 
 
For requirements for new application: 
 

Type INFO SIRB NEW 
 
For requirements for revalidation: 
 

Type INFO SIRB REVAL  
 
For requirements for replacement of lost Seaman’s Book: 
 

Type INFO SIRB REPLACE 
 
For schedule of fees: 
 

Type INFO SIRB FEE 
 
To access and verify the owner of a particular seaman's book given its 
SIRB number: 
 

Type ASK SIRB <SIRB number> 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

To access and verify the name of a particular vessel including its owner 
and particulars: 
 

Type ASK VESSEL <official number>  
Type ASK VESSEL <vessel name> 

 
To access the title of the MARINA-issued memorandum circular: 
 

Type ASK MC <mc number> 
 
To access the directory of all MARINA offices: 
 

Type INFO <acronym of office>  
 
Send text messages to 700MARINA or 700627462. 
 

26. Metropolitan Manila Development 
Authority – OP 
www.mmda.gov.ph 

To reach MMDA: 
 
Type MMDA <space> <keyword> <space><message> and 
send to 213 for Globe, 136 for Sun, and 3926631 for Smart users. 
 
Keywords are: 

GARBAGE 
FLOOD 
TRAFFIC 
SAFETY 
VENDORS 
SIDEWALK 
CHAIRMAN 
OTHERS 

 
or Call MMDA Hotline 136 
               

27. National Electrification Administration - 
Department of Energy 
www.nea.gov.ph 

 

To reach NEA thru SMS: 
 

Type TELL <space> <message> and send to 700NEARE for 
Smart users only. 

 
28. National Food Authority – GOCC 

www.nfa.gov.ph 
For inquiries and requests for assistance: 
 

Type qry<space> <name> <slash> <address> <slash> 
<message> 

 
For complaints/grievances: 
 

Type cmp<space> <name> <slash> <address> <slash> 
<message> 

 
For suggestions: 
 

Type sug<space> <name> <slash> <address> <slash> 
<message> 

 
Send text messages to 0917-621-0927. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

29. National Meat Inspection Service – DA 
http://nmis.da.gov.ph 

 

To contact the NMIS: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-8367-009. 
 

30. National Police Commission – DILG 
www.napolcom.gov.ph 

To reach NAPOLCOM: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM and send to 2333 for Globe, 356 for Smart, and 
2269 for Sun. 

 
Specific Examination Information 
 
For help list of all available keywords for specific examination 
information result: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAM or  
Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMHELP 

 
For available examination list: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMLIST 
 
For examination dates: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMSCHED 
 
For summary of step procedure for exam application and applicable 
fees: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMPROC 
 
For summary of documentary and qualification requirements for 
entrance exam application: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMREQ <space> ENTRANCE 
 
For summary of documentary and qualification requirements for 
promotion exam application: 

 
Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMREQ <space> 
PROMOTION <space> <exam title> <space> <present 
rank> 

 
Note:  List of qualified ranks for promotion is available at 
NAPOLCOM website. 

 
For assigned exam location/venue: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMLOC <space> <application 
number or examinee’s full name> 

 
Note:  Use 6 digit application # assigned by NAPOLCOM and 
names should be entered in this format Last/First/Middle, including 
slashes. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

For scope and subject coverage of entrance examination: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMSCOPE <space> 
ENTRANCE 

 
For scope and subject coverage of promotion examination: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMSCOPE <space> 
PROMOTION 

 
For specific examination results: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> EXAMRSLT <space> <application 
number or examinee’s full name> 

 
Note:  Use 6 digit application # assigned by NAPOLCOM and 
names should be entered in this format Last/First/Middle, including 
slashes. 

 
Specific Instructions on Pension Benefits Information 
 
For help list of all available keywords for pension benefit information: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> PEN or NAPOLCOM <space> 
PENHELP 

 
For status of availability of the latest pension benefit claim: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> PENSTAT <space> <ID code or 
full name of member or beneficiary> 

 
For step-by-step procedure for the filing of application for pension 
benefits: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> PENPROC 
 
For requirements for the filing of application for disability pension 
benefits: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> PENREQ <space> DISABLE 
 
For requirements for the filing of application for death pension 
benefits: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> PENREQ <space> DEATHBEN 
 
Directory Services 
 
For access to the central office address and phone numbers: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM<space>DIRCENTRAL 
 
For given NAPOLCOM regional office and phone numbers: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM<space> 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

DIRREGION<space><region number> 
 
For NAPOLCOM region number list: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM<space>REGIONLIST 
 
For comments and suggestions: 
 

Type NAPOLCOM <space> FEEDBACK <space> <message> 
or 
Type NAPOLCOM <space> COMMENT <space> 
<message>. 

 
31. National Telecommunications 

Commission – DOTC 
www.ntc.gov.ph 

For SMART/Talk & Text, Globe and Touch Mobile subscribers: 
  
To register: 
 

Type REG_<cell phone number>_<IMEI>_<pin code> and 
send to 682. 

   
First step is to register to TEXT 682. Registration is valid for one year. 
To find out the IMEI of a mobile phone, simply type *#06# or look for 
it on the printed compliance plate under the battery. 
  
To block phone after it is lost or stolen (use any GSM phone): 
 

Type BLOCK_<cell phone number>_<pin code> and send to 
682.  

  
To unblock phone: 
 

Type UNBLOCK_<cell phone number>_<pin code> and send 
to 682. 

 
To un-register, 
 

Type UNREG_<cell phone number>_<pin code> and send to 
682. 

  
To change pin code: 
 

Type PIN_<old pin code>_<new pin code> and send to 682. 
 
To access help menu: 
 

Type HELP and send to 682. 
   
Note: For Sun Cellular subscribers, Text 682 service is found under 
Sun Cellular Emergency sub-menu. To reach the said sub-menu, enter 
The Mall and select Post Office. Then select Public Service and select 
Government to find the TEXT 682 service. The six options found under 
the Text 682 service include: Register, Block, Unblock, Un-register, 
Change PIN, and FAQS. 
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DEPARTMENT/AGENCY SMS FACILITY/NUMBER 

32. National Youth Commission – OP 
www.youth.net.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type NYC <space> <message> and send to 2920. 
 

33. Office of Civil Defense - National 
Disaster Coordinating Council – DND 
www.ocd.gov.ph 
www.ndcc.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type NDCC <space> <message> and send to 2960. 
 
Type <message> and send to 0917-8916322 
 

34. Office of the President/ Office of the 
Executive Secretary 
www.op.gov.ph 

To contact PGMA: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-839-8462, 0917-898-5462, 
or 0917-898-2462 for Globe and 0919-898-4621, 0919-898-4622, 
or 0919-898-4623 for Smart subscribers. 

 
35. Office of the Press Secretary  

www.news.ops.gov.ph 
To use: 
 

Type ITELL<space> OPS <space> <message> and send to 
2975 for Globe and 211 for Smart subscribers. 

 
36. Overseas Workers Welfare 

Administration – GOCC 
www.owwa.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-TXTOWWA (898-6992). 
 

37. Palawan Council for Sustainable 
Development – GOCC 
www.pcsd.ph 

For reports and complaints of illegal activities, research agenda, 
suggestions, success stories, etc.: 

Type REPORT <space> < message> and send to 7007611. 

For information about PCSD activities: 

Type INFO PCSD ACTIVITY and send to 7007611. 

For information about PCSD accomplishment: 

Type INFO ACCOMP and send to 7007611. 

For information about PCSD services: 

Type INFO SERVICES and send to 7007611. 

For status of project application: 

Type GET STATUS PERMIT <space> <user ID#> and send to 
7007611. 

To vote for PCSD surveys: 

Type POLL SERVICES <space> <vote> and send to 7007611. 

 
38. Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office 

– GOCC 
www.pcso.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Text <keyword> <parameter> and send to 483 for Smart, 2823 
for Sun Cellular, and 2219 for Globe subscribers. 
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Keyword         Parameter        Description 
PCSO              ELIS                  Menu list for PCSO services 
                                               (Lotto, Sweepstakes, and PCSO 
                                               general information) 
PCSO              FIL                   To switch reply messages to 
                                               Filipino 
PCSO              ENG                To switch reply messages to 
                                               English 
PCSO              LOTTO            To receive Lotto game types 
PCSO              SWEEP             Menu list of PCSO Sweepstakes 
PCSO              INFO               To access more information on 
                                               PCSO 
PCSO              CLAIM             To get information on how to 
                                               claim prizes 
PCSO              PROGRAM      To get information on PCSO’s 
                                               social programs 
LOTTO           DRAW             For instructions on how to 
                                               access draw dates for Lotto 
LOTTO           DRAW <game type> Draw dates for specific 
                                               game type 
LOTTO           DAY                 To receive the latest Lotto 
                                               Results 
LOTTO           OLD                 To receive instructions on how 
                                                to access past Lotto results 
LOTTO           OLD <game type><preferred date 
                       (mm/dd/yyyy)> For past lotto results per game 
                                                type 
LOTTO          JACKPOT          To receive information on 
                                               Jackpot prizes 
LOTTO          JACKPOT <game type> For Jackpot prizes per 
                                              game type 
LOTTO          WIN                To receive information on how 
                                             to access list of Lotto winners 
LOTTO          WIN <game type> <draw date 
                                             (mm/dd/yyyy)> List of winners 
LOTTO          ON                 To subscribe to daily PCSO Lotto 
                                             Results 
LOTTO          OFF/QUIT/CANCEL/STOP To unsubscribe to 
                                            daily PCSO Lotto results 
SWEEP           GAME            To receive Sweepstakes game 
                                             types 
SWEEP           RESULTS        To receive Sweepstakes results 
SWEEP           OLD               To receive information on past 
                                             Sweepstakes results 
SWEEP           OLD <game type> <preferred date 
                                            (mm/dd/yyyy)> To get past 
                                            Sweepstakes results for a 
                                            particular game type and date 
SWEEP           WIN               To receive information 
                                             Sweepstakes jackpot prizes 
SWEEP           WIN <game type> <draw date 
                                            (mm/dd/yyyy)> To receive 
                                             information Sweepstakes 
                                             jackpot prizes per game type 
SWEEP            ON                To subscribe to daily PCSO 
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                                             Sweepstakes results 
SWEEP            OFF/QUIT/CANCEL/STOP To unsubscribe to 
                                             daily PCSO Sweepstakes results 
 

39. Philippine Council for Aquatic and 
Marine Research and Development – 
DOST 
www.pcamrd.dost.gov.ph 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to a PCAMRD mobile number. 
 
PCAMRD Mobile Number     Info-Text Service 
 

0917-353-8440                Inland Aquatic Resources/ 
                                        Fisheries/Aquaculture 
0917-609-5998                Marine Aquatic Resources/ 
                                        Fisheries/Science 
0917-219-8204                Fish Processing/Post Harvest 
                                        Handling Technologies 
0917-346-8543                Aquatic Resources Socio- 
                                        Economics and Policy 

 
40. Philippine Council for Health Research 

and Development – DOST 
www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <name> <(email or contact #)> <(feedback or 
questions)> and send to 0920-654-0726. 

 
41. Philippine Health Insurance 

Corporation – DOH 
www.philhealth.gov.ph 

TXT PhilHealth 
 
To know your PhilHealth Identification Number, type the following: 
            
      Type PHIC PIN <space> <last name> <comma> <first 

name> <space> <birthday (mmddyyy format)> and send to 
2960. 

 
For members with extension name (Jr., Sr., III, etc.), type 
 
      Type PHIC PIN <space> <last name> <comma> <first 

name> <comma> <extension name> <space> <birthday 
(mmddyyy format)> and send to 2960. 

 
For PhilHealth benefits, 
 
      Type PHIC BENEFITS and send to 2960. 
 
For submitting qualified dependents: 
 
      Type PHIC DEPUPDATE <space> <member’s pin> <space> 

<dependent’s last name> <comma> <dependent’s first 
name> <space> <date of birth (mmddyyyy format)> and send 
to 2960. 

 
For inquiring on claim’s status: 
 
      Type PHIC CLAIMSTAT <space> <patient’s last name> 

<comma> <patient’s first name> <space> <confinement 
period (mmddyyyy-mmddyyyy format)> and send to 2960. 
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For inquiring on procedures for PhilHealth ID replacement: 
 
      Type PHIC LOSTID and send to 2960. 
 
For inquiring on PhilHealth office addresses and contact numbers: 
 
      Type PHIC CONTACT <space> <region name or number> and 

send to 2960. 
 
For inquiring on PhilHealth employer number: 
 
      Type PHIC PEN <space> <TIN number> and send to 2960. 
 
For generating list of keywords: 
 
      Type PHIC HELP or MOREHELP and send to 2960. 
 

42. Philippine Heart Center – DOH 
www.phc.gov.ph 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0918-917-7563. 
 

43. Philippine Information Agency – OPS 
www.pia.gov.ph 

 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-839-8742. 
 

44. Philippine National Construction 
Corporation - GOCC 
www.pncc.net 

To use: 
 

Type PNCC <message> and send to 2299. 
 
Type <message> and send to 1340 for Globe and Smart 
subscribers 

 
45. Philippine National Police – DILG 

www.pnp.gov.ph 
PNP Txt 2920 
 

Type PNP <message> and send to 2920. 
 

46. Philippine Navy – DND 
www.navy.mil.ph 

To use: 
 

Type <message> and send to 0917-822-FOIC or 0917-822-3642. 
 

47. Philippine Overseas Employment 
Administration – DOLE 
www.poea.gov.ph 

POEA SMS Service (Txt POEA) 
 
To verify if the agency is licensed to recruit: 
 

Type POEA AGENCYINFO <space> <name of agency>  
Ex: POEA AGENCYINFO XYZ PLACEMENT  

 
To search for job vacancies: 
 

Type POEA JOB <position> <comma> <country>  
Ex: POEA JOB TEACHER,USA 

 
To verify job order: 
 

Type POEA JOBVAL <name of agency> <comma> 
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<position>  <comma> <country>  
 Ex: POEA JOBVAL ABC INTERNATIONAL, NURSE 

 
To ask for assistance on txtPOEA services: 
 

Type POEA HELP  
 
Send text messages to 276 for Smart and 2385 for Globe subscribers. 
 

48. Social Security System – GOCC 
www.sss.gov.ph 

To use: 
 

Type SSS <space> <keyword> <space> <SS number> 
<space> <birthday (MMDDYYYY format)> and send to 288  

 
Keywords 
CONTRI – to receive updates on contributions  
SALSTAT – to determine the status of salary loan application 
LPERIOD – to determine the repayment period of a member’s salary 
loan 
 
For help: 
 

Type SSS HELP and send to 288 for Smart subscribers 
 

 


